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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 10:24 AM
To: jewlian.koh@income.com.sg
Cc: Valarie.Chong@income.com.sg
Subject: RE: Subrogation Claim - Accident Between SLT6793H and 21059MID ON 28 Jun 

2021  Income Ref: MT/1136179-001 

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/mdm, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We noticed that the OD claim excess amount is $2,000.00. 
 
Please confirm if TCA is applicable for this matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Juliet Koh <jewlian.koh@income.com.sg> 
Subject: Subrogation Claim - Accident Between SLT6793H and 21059MID ON 28 Jun 2021 Income 
Ref: MT/1136179-001  
Date: 29 July 2022 at 11:44:15 AM GMT+8 
To: "account@lkkauto.com" <account@lkkauto.com>, "rspu@lkkauto.com" <rspu@lkkauto.com>, 
"admin-d@lkkauto.com" <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Valarie Chong <Valarie.Chong@income.com.sg>, Juliet Koh <jewlian.koh@income.com.sg> 
 
Classification: Restricted  
  
Dear LKK, 
  
We are submitting our Subrogation Claim. 
  
Attached is the Claim letter and its enclosure. 
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Appreciate your early settlement on our claim. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Juliet Koh 
Senior Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
  
T: +65 6430 7964 
  
  

 
  
  

 
Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all 
copies of it. Thank you. 

 


